
CHAPTER 121

An Act to detach certain lots from the parish of St. Armand 
West and to annex them to the municipality of the 
village of Philipsburg, in the county of Missisquoi, for 

municipal purposes

[ A s s e n t e d t o ,  the 19lh of February, ]

VT/HEREAS the municipality of the village of Philipsburg, Preamble.
the municipality of the parish of St. Armand West, 

and Wallace Sandstone Quarries, Limited, a body politic 
and corporate, applied, on the 28th of February, 1920, by 
petition to the Lieutenant-Governor in Council, for the 
annexation, to the municipality of the village of Philips­
burg, of lots Nos. 40 and 41 of the official cadastre of the 
parish of St. Armand West, which form part of lots Nos.
5 and 6 of the original division of the Seigniory of St. 
Armand, and for the annexation, to the same municipality, 
of a certain road leading from the village of Phlipsburg to 
the station of the Vermont Central Railway in the parish 
of St. Armand West;

Whereas in conformity with section 413 of the Municipal 
Code, as amended by the act 11 George V, chapter 48, sec­
tion 27, an Order-in-Council, No. 1513, was adopted on 
the 4th of August, 1921, approving a by-law ordering the 
annexation of the said public road, but the annexation of 
the above-mentioned lots Nos. 40 and 41 was not ordered;

Whereas after the date of the Order-in-Council annexing 
the road, the persons interested, erroneously but in good 
faith, believed that the said lots 40 and 41 had been de­
tached from the parish of St. Armand West and annexed 
to the village of Philipsburg, and have since acted as if 
they had been annexed;

Whereas it is expedient to pass an act to remedy the 
error committed and to order the annexation which exists 
de facto as above stated;
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T h e re fo re , H is  M a je s ty , w ith  th e  a d v ice  a n d  con sen t o f  
the L eg is la tiv e  C o u n c il  a n d  o f  th e  L eg is la tiv e  A ss e m b ly  o f  
Q u eb ec , en a cts  as fo llo w s :

Certain lots ] .  T h e  lo ts  n u m b ers  4 0  a n d  41 o f  th e  o ffic ia l ca d a stre  
from std ° f  ^ e  parish  o f  S t. A rm a n d  W e st , in  th e  c o u n ty  o f  M iss is - 
Armand q u o i, are d e ta ch e d  fr o m  th e  sa id  p a rish  a n d  are a n n exed  to  
annexed̂ o ^ ie m u n ic ip a lity  o f  th e  v illa ge  o f  P h ilip sb u rg , in  th e  sam e 
PhiUpsburg. co u n ty , fo r  m u n ic ip a l p u rp oses.

Retroactive 2 .  T h is  a ct  shall b e  d eem ed  to  h a v e  been  in  fo r ce  sin ce  
e£fect- th e  4 th  o f  A u g u st, 1921.

Coming into 3. T h is  a c t  shall co m e  in to  fo r c e  o n  th e  d a y  o f  its  
force. sa n ction .
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